CANADIAN RAIILRCAD HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

JULY-AUGUST, 1950,

EXCURSION NOTICE

The last remaining Birney Safety Car 1ln operating condltion in
Canada, Montreal Tramways No., 200, will be used in an Association sponsored
excursion on Saturday, August S5th. Please note that this is Saturday
coming, The trip has been planned to cover the whole Frontenac #95 route
upon which the M.T.C. plans to place trolley coaches within the next few
weeks, The date of the trip is the last day of rail service on the
northern half of the route., Car 1s scheduled to leave the Hochelaga
carhouse, at St. Catherine and Harbour Streets, at 2:00 P.M, Daylight
Saving Time. An interesting itinerary is being planned. Fare: $1.00 if
recelved on or before Friday, August 4th. Anyone appearing without prior
reservation at the carhouse on Saturday, will be charged $1.50. Send
your dollar, along with your name, to either of the under-noted members
of the Trip Committee:

A, Clegg, 0.8.A. Lavallee,
3 McDonald Ave., 6059 De l1l'Epee Avenue,
Ville St.Laurent; Que. Montreal 15, Que.
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ITEMS OF INTEREST

The Canadian Pacific Railway has, to the present time, taken
delivery of six "A"™ and "B" unit diesel-electric locomotive sets from
the Montreal Locomotive Works. The "A™ units are numbers 4008 to 4013
inclusive, and the "B"™ units bear the numbers 4404 to 4409 inclusive.
After a few trial trips out of Montreal, the locomotives are being for-
warded to northern Ontario for regular use on the C.P.R.,'s Schreiber
Division,

On Monday, July 3rd, the C.P.R.'s new St. Luc freight yard was
put into operation. This is the first complete electrically equipped
and signalled hump yard in Canada. All operations from the former
Outremont Yard have been removed to St., Luc, and while the Hochelaga
shop was to have been transferred as well, this has not as yet taken place,

An addition to the C.P.R.'s list of business cars has been made
with the acquisition of the business car "Hamilton" of the Toronto,
Hamilton and Buffalo Rallway. The car is to be renamed "Kingsmere",

NEW ELECTRIC LOCOMOTIVES

The Canadian National Railways' three new electric locomotives,
built by the General Electric Company, were placed in service on suburban
trains through the Mount Royal Tunnel on July 28th, 1950. Numbered 200
to 202, class Z-5-a, they are 42! 10" long and weigh eighty=seven tons,
The colour scheme 1s black, with gold numerals. The C.N.R. insignia
appears on the sides of the cab, which 1s located in the centre. The
pantagraphs are palnted red. They carry builder's serial Nos., 30357 to
30359,



-3
R AR

Six self-propelled coaches and twelve trallers were ordered by
CoN.R., during the month of July from the Canadian Car and Foundry Company
at Montreal. These unlits are to be 70 feet in length, of all=steel con-
struction, and will be operated as six tralns of three cars each on the
electrically=-operated runs to St. Bustache, Cartierville and Montreal Nord.
Motor units will have a motorman's cab and will seat 88 people, while the
trailers will accommodate 84 passengers and will Include a toilet, washroom
and water cooler,

Montreal Tramways Company duplex cars 2500 and 2501 have
recently been overhauled, repalnted and transferred to Hochelaga carbarn
for use on the 5t., Catherine Street routes, It is expected that they
will be operated more intensively than formerly.

On Sunday, July 16th, the trestle of the Central Vermont Rallway
across Mississquol Bay between FEast Alburgh and Swanton, Vermont, was
partially destroyed by fire. The destruction of this bridge has nec~-
essitated special arrangements by the Ralilway to reroute tralns via the
former main line through St. Armand, Que. crossing the Richelieu River
at St. John's. Weight restrictions on the St. John's bridge require the
use of C.N.R. K=3 class 4-6-2 type engines on passenger trains, with CNR
N class and C.V.R., 450 series 2-8-=0 engines on freight trains. These
engines are doubleheaded, separated by two cars on passenger trains, and
three cars on freight trains,

Montreal Tramways Company track changes at Snowdon Junction,
which have been under way since May have now been completed, eliminating
one of the worst traffic bottlenecks in lMontreal,

The proposed plan of the Canadian Pacific Electric Lines, to
abandon passenger service on the Grand River Railway and the Lake Erie
and Northern Railway as reported in our March bulletin, was not approved
by the Board of Transport Commissioners. Contrary to reports in other
publications, electric cars still provide regular passenger service between
Preston and Kitchener, Hespeler and Port Dover,

It is understood that the Shawinigan Falls Terminal Railway will
be taken over as a joint operation by the Canadian Pacific Rallway and
the Canadian National Rallways on September lst, It is expected that the
present electric locomotives will be replaced by diesel-electric locomotives
as a result of this move, in spite of the abundance of electric power at
Shawinigan Falls, (Story of this line is included with this issue of the
bulletin).

SILVER ANNIVERSARY

Plans are tentatively being made to hold an excursion on Sunday,
October 1lst; 1950, from Montreal to Huberdeau, using one of the Canadian
National Raillways' diesel=-electric unit cars., This trip will commemorate
the introduction of diesel-electric power to the Railroads of America and
will mark the 25th anniversary of the record-breaking trip of C.N.R,.
#15820 from Montreal to Vancouver in 67 hours,; in 1925, The September
bulletin will give final details regarding this proposed event.
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SHAWINIGAN MALLS TERIINAL RATLWAY

By Omer S, A. Lavalee

The Shawinigan Falls Terminal Ralilway was organized in 1899, and
started operations in 1901 from Aldred Junction on the Great Northern
Railway (Canada) to the present City of Shawinigan Falls, a distance of 43
mlles, The line was constructed to bring machinery to the power plants
then being constructed.,

Since that time, the S.F.T.R. has expanded into a terminal railway
serving both ralilway systems and all industries in Shawinigan PFalls, In
1930, the Canadian National Railways; successors of the Great Northern Railway
and the Canadian Northern Quebec Railway, relocated their line in the vicinity
of the St. Maurice River bringing the Montreal-Garneau line through the City
of Shawinigan Falls itself. The line to Aldred Junction was abandoned and
dismantled, except for the lower portion which is presently used as a siding.

The S.F.T.R. serves a total of 21 miles of electrifled trackage,
distributed as follows:

Shawinigan Falls Terminal Railway . ¢« « « o« o s o « o 2 miles
Canadian National Railways - o o« o o o o o o o o o o0 8% miles
Canadian Pacific Rallway - o« « ¢« o s« « o s« o o s o o Oz miles
Private industrial s8idings o o « ¢« o o o s o« 2 o o o ©O miles

From 1901 to 1912, the railway was operated on a voltage of 500
volts DC, but in 1912 it was raised to 6600 volts, AC, single-phase. To
the great relief of employees, it was lowered in 1917 to the present 600
volts, direct current.

LOCOMOTIVES :

1. Montreal Street Railway 1901 Operated from 1901 to 1908. Sold
in 1912 to a company In St., Catharines, Ont. Eventually went
to Niagara, St. Catharines & Toronto Rallway, later to the
Cornwall (Ont.) Street Railway as No,7. Now (1950) Courtalds
(Canada) Limited No.,7. Equipped with Montreal trucks. Used
trolley when In use on S,F.T.R., 500 volts, DC.

2. General Electric 1908 Bulilt to operate on three voltages,
mentioned above., Steeple cab. 50 tons weight. Four 100-h.p.
motors. TUsed trolleys to 1911, then pantagraphs. In use 1950,

5. Montreal Locomotive Works 1916 2«4-2T type steam locomotive. Sold
1919 to F.W, Smith, Longue Pointe, a contractor.

4, Albany Southern Railway 1906 Box cab, acquired from Albany
Southern Ry. in 1918. Equipped with "Taunton" trucks, four
100=hp. motors, 600 v. DC, This engine was built from spare
parts., In use 1950,

5, National Steel Car 1918 Steeple cab, 600 v, DC., Formerly
Ontario Hydro-Electric Power Commission No.,E~19. Acquired in
March 1924, sold In July 1924 to Montmorency Div. of the Quebec
Ry. Light & Power, becoming their No., 33.
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6. National Steel Car 1918 Same as No.5. Formerly O.H.E.P.C. E-20.
Both engines purchased through Hydro Salvage Syndlicate. Four
100-h.p. motors. In use 1950,

7. General Electric (10040) June 1926. Steeple-cab. 50-tons. Inside
frame trucks. Four 100-h.p. motors. 600 v. DC. Formerly
Delaware Lackawanna & Western No. 4001, used at Kingsland,

New Jersey. In use 1950,
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ftincrary: Hosheluga Carhouse 2:15 p.m,
Iberville~ Belinger 2:35 = 23145
Nuerbes Tailtrick 3:06 - 3:20

M.& S.0. Station 4:00 = 4:10
Terminus Cyraig 4:15 p.ms

Tote:

Pleace be ON TIME., the car will not wait.

Do not get off unlesc told by ann-uncem't.
BT SATE.

Do not delay. The MTC keep close schedulss

and we must help them $¢ maintain theme...
THATE YOU,
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Gur Car -~ A Birney,

1sTaCa #2200, the car used g¢n our lxeursion
voday, is the only remaining one of its type
in operating condition iIn Canada at the pre-~
sent time, ¥nown fthroughout Canada and the
United States as the "Blrney”, this type of
tram ocould be seen on -1lmost every transis
iine between 1920 and 1930, usesd almost uni-
versally by small companies and operated on
many ¢f the lighter traffie 1lines of larger
crganizationse.

The deslgn was the result of ycars of study
by ¥r. C. 0O, Birney, car dcsigner and engin~
ser for Stone & 'sbester, and the first model
wag built in 1916, It was the first claas
of car to be mass~snroduced, and its safety
features and ecenomy made it popular through~
out llorth America and in maany centres in
South America and Burope.

The Montreal Tramways Cr-mpany received four-~
tecen of these Birmeys in 1923, and numbered
them 200 to 226, even numbers only. They
were bullt in 1919 by the J.G.Brill Cocmpany
gf Philadelphlia, and were used in Montreal

on such routes as llodel City, “hakespeare,



Tachine Ixtension, Chapclle, and St.Michel.
“hen the larger deuble-end cars were obtalin-
ed, 'a number of the single-truck 3Birneys
were scraanod, but seven were in oneration
until 1845, During this year, NLos.204,
214,724 vwerc sent to Levis to help the war-
tims car shortage in that shinbuilding town,
4t the end of ths coanflict, the Levis trams
were abandoned and three of those remaining
in tontrcal (Nos.202, 206 and 212) were TIe-
tired. Thus 71200 is the last of the lmtreal
single~truek passenger cars and has the add-
itional distinction of being the omnly car of
its type in onerating condition In the coun-
try todaye
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Are YOU a member of the CRHA *?7%9% 27777 ¢ ¢

The Canzdlan Rallroad Historical Assoclation,
the snonsers of this excursion today, 1s an
organization composed of peonle from all walks
of life who have as their hobby - Railwaysiil
“hatever your Railway interests, you will Dbe
welocome at all the meetings of fhe Assoclation.
Annusl dues are moderate «-- 32, per year. If
you are interested, please contact Mr.S.Worthen
Pregident, or Mr.0.5.A.Lavalles, Sec'y for any
further details.
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Leknowledgments The C.R.H.As desire fto ex~

press their apnpreciation to all who have in

any way helned to make this tirrip a success,

Snecial mention sheould be made of Messrs. A.

Duperron, F.S5tewart, D.Munro, and the Supis.

of the MTC divisiong invelved.

Prip Committee ~ R.M.Binnsg, A.Clegg, and 0.5
AsTLavallesg.,

Bulletin proparsd by O.S.A.lLavallee, A, Clegg.
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g’v SERVES ALL TEN
PROVINCES

g0 commemorate fthe Twenty-Fifth Aaniversary of the 1ntroducb10n\
' of mainline diesel-elsetric power +Ho the railways of North
Amnerica, and the reccrd-breaking transcountinental journey of
@ Cznadian National Railways! diesel-electric car {15820 fron
Montreal to Vancouver, almost three thousand miles, in sixty-seven
hours, in October 1925,

PICTURE STOPS FOR PHOTOGRAPHERS
@ TECHNICAL INTERESTS %t RAILWAY ENTHUSIASTS
VISIT TO THE SHRINE AT HUBRERDEAL.

Bring the sntire family for a pleasant day's outing in the oolorful\\

laurentians in their picturesgue season. X

) et "~ > if ¥ i -
KEFRESHMENTS AT HUBERDEAL) - :
Box lunches and soft drinks will bsa

provided FREE with every passage paid. Additional goft drinks ars

available. o S
RETURN FARE TO MONTREAL ¢ - - . - 7285

i THE EVENT OF CANCELLATILN GF THE Y
Ti® REMCTTAMCES Wae HBE MADE
\Mama‘f’n.v AND M P .

TICKETS ~- TIMETABIES ~ INFCRMATION

Gomtact A D WoORTHEN, B FrosreeT ST, \\/E.J._WMQUN‘T.
PHONE: WE . 4358 levenmes) s &
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o~ Bes &, Worthen, HB#ge.,

) I shall require _ reservations for the
trip to Huberdeau on October lst, 1950 and my remittance of §_
i3 enclosed, ~

NAME ADDRESS

 LIMITED  ACCOMODATION ~ RESERVE EPRLY ——~ BETTER STILL - RESERVE vl




